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not abandon their sex trafficking enterprise even while they were under state and 

federal investigation for crimes committed in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1591, among 

other laws, and even as Defendants and their attorneys were busy arguing Epstein's 

innocence and publicly defaming his victims as liars. Rather, Defendants merely 

changed their style. Instead of targeting local Palm Beach Florida high school 

girls, the Defendants transported young females from other places in the U.S. and 

abroad and brought them to Defendant Epstein's mansion in New York and his 

private island in the Virgin Islands. 

30. In Junc of 2008, Epstein pleaded guilty to Florida state felony sex 

offenses for procuring a minor for prostitution and soliciting prostitution by 

minors. 

31. Defendants Epstein and Maxwell developed and implemented a 

sophisticated system designed to insulate them from criminal and civil liability by 

protecting them from potential testimony of knowledgeable subordinates. The 

system included requiring subordinates to sign confidentiality agreements covering 

civil and criminal activity; requiring subordinates and victims to refrain from 

speaking with law enforcement officials; requiring them to notify Defendant 

Epstein's lawyers in the event they (subordinates and victims) were contacted by 

law enforcement officials; requiring them to accept the representation of attorneys 

paid for by Defendant Epstein; requiring them to invoke the Fifth Amendment in 
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